ISTRICT ATTORN]:Y

PARISH OF ORLEANS _
STATE OF LovursiaNna . .

2700 TurLANE AVENUE ‘a..;
NEW ORL'EANS 70119

o Jxai -Ga;.xzisox : s s o ,
DistricT Arromwey S ) May 22, 1967 '

Mr. Robert E. Rxghtmyer S ' -
Special Agent in Charge, New Orleans Office
Federal Bureau of Investxgation

701 Loyola Avenue :
New Orleans, Louisiana

Dear Mr. Rightmyers

S Several days ago we obtained what appears to be the v
"< - initial draft of a letter written by Gordon Novel shortly '
" before his recent departure from New Orleans. This
draft was written on yellow paper in pencil and appears
Lo to be an initial formulation of a letter which he sub- =
Pl v - sequently wrote for mailing. I notice in his letter ..

Eooos a reference to inquiries by the Bureau with regard to
: -3 » the Double-Chek Corporation which he mentions. Conse- . - _
-- . & quently, I am enclosing--for.your information a photostat -
P . of the handwritten draft as well as our typewrxtten L
Lo . transcript. :
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I am sure that you are much more familiar with Double-

.Chek than we are but we have noted that in‘'The Invisible
‘Government®, the recent boock by Wise and Ross about the ]
C.I.A., Double-Chek is mentxoned on pages 79. 80, 86-89.;].‘
93-95, 156 and 263. e
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_As you will note, the photostat of the handwrltten draftv
is not very distinct. If you desire, I will be happy

to make the original draft available for inspection by

a ‘representative of your office or we can photograph
copxes and send them to you. L -
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Mr. Robert E. RLghtmyer
May 22, 1967
> 'Page Two 'A'

"I will be happy to make available to tﬁe'ﬁhreau-any
other information which we may have whxch may be of
service 1n thxs connectxon.

sinceiely;

GARRISON . .
strict Attorney -
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